Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

From: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 15 December 2020 10:14 AM

To: Ilvan Teo

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: CHECK LIABILITY FOR 3RD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT SLJ3660E AGAINST

SHD4700X DOA 08/12/2020 *** LKK REF : CC4/FCI20013794/rs3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that OI has reported. Please refer to the below OI's sketch plan and statement.
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Please provide us a copy of accident video for our viewing.
"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021"

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Jaslin Kok | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2157 | email: JaslinKok@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: lvan Teo <ivanteo@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 10:13 AM

To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: CHECK LIABILITY FOR 3RD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT SLI3660E AGAINST SHD4700X DOA 08/12/2020

Dear Motor Claims,
Kindly advise on 3 party direct settlement liability.

My client SLJ3660E
Your insured SHD4700X
DOA 08/12/2020

Thank you
Warmest Regards

Ivan Teo

Kah Motor Co. Sdn Bhd

255 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159937

DID : 6514 5247

Email: ivanteo@honda.com.sg

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual
or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete
the mail. Thank you.



